# Vanessa L. Eiserling, RN,BSN

## **Registered Nurse NICU**

1533 Pumpkin Path Oconomowoc, WI 53066 630-409-3144 Veiserling@ymail.com

## SKILLS

Highly skilled professional registered nurse with 19 years of Neonatal Intensive Care experience seeking promotion into leadership role as manager of ProHealth Care NICU. Supervise nursing staff, as charge nurse. Serve as a preceptor for new staff and collaborate with Neonatologists, Nurse Practitioners, and all disciplines to promote positive, cost effective outcomes. Excellent communication and organization skills with enthusiastic ability to positively influence others.

## **EXPERIENCE**

**ProHealth Care, Waukesha And Oconomowoc Memorial Hospital** - *Waukesha, WI* 

#### Registered Nurse- NICU

May 2009- PRESENT

- Provide exceptional nursing care of premature and critically ill newborns.
- Attend high risk vaginal and caesarean births as additional support for infant resuscitation and transition post delivery.
- Start and maintain IV therapy, assist in umbilical and PICC line placement along with intubation and surfactant administration.
- Provide infusion of TPN, Intra lipids, blood products, antibiotics, narcotics, and other prescribed medications as ordered.
- Maintain ventilation and oscillation therapy along with therapeutic total body cooling and BrainZ monitoring for neurological injury.
- Assist with chest tube placement, needle aspiration treatment, lumbar puncture, obtaining labs, eye exams, hearing screening, and car seat challenge testing.
- Promote skin to skin via Kangaroo care, breastfeeding and eat sleep console treatment for NAS infants.
- Support, educate, and interact with family on an ongoing basis.

- Provide all aspects of newborn care, developmental treatment care plans, reinforce instruction and teachings in preparation of infants discharge home.
- Serve as charge nurse for unit and preceptor for new staff.
- Participate in shared governance representing NICU.

#### **Rush Copley Medical Center**

Aurora, IL

#### Registered Nurse-NICU

February 2006- May 2009

- Provided exceptional nursing care to maternal patients, newborns, gynecological patients and premature and critically ill newborns within the Women's Health and NICU.
- Coordinated, supervised, and responsibly directed the activities and plan of care for patients under the direction of the treating physician.
- Promoted patient care utilizing both professional and supervisory discretion and independent judgement.
- Supported established standards of practice for patient care maintaining dignity and confidentiality of patients.
- Maintained a safe, comfortable, and therapeutic environment for patients and families while providing cost effective patient care that promoted positive patient outcomes.

#### **Central DuPage Hospital**

Winfield, IL

#### - Registered Nurse-NICU

December 2002-October 2003

- Primary responsibility of professional nursing care of Level 2 and Level 3 premature and critically ill newborns.
- Attended high risk vaginal and caesarean births as additional support for infant resuscitation and transition post delivery.
- Started and maintained IV therapy, assisted in umbilical and PICC line placement along with intubation and surfactant administration.
- Provided infusion therapy of TPN, intra lipids, blood products, antibiotics, narcotics and other prescribed medications as ordered.
- Managed ventilation support.
- Participated in rounds and held accountability as primary care coordinator and discharge planner.

## **EDUCATION**

Northern Illinois University

DeKalb, IL Bachelor of Science in Nursing, December 2002

## **Certification & Licenses**

BLS NRP